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Ms Rachel Simpson

Director

Joint Select Committee on the Cross City Tunnel 14 FEB 2006

Parliament of New South Wales

Macquarie Street
SYDNEY N$W 200

Dear Ms Synpson

Inquiry into Cross City Tunnel

I refer to your letter dated 3 February 2006 enclosing a copy of the ‘uncorrected’
transcript of evidence provided by me to the Joint Select Committee on the Cross City
Tunnel on Wednesday 1 February 2006. 1 have attached an amendment to the
transcript for inclusion in the final document.

As agreed, I wish to provide the Committee with the following Answers to Questions
on Notice, in same paragraph order contained in your correspondence.

1.

2.

7.

8.

That is a matter relevant to what has been referred to the ICAC
No

The Metropolitan Strategy provides the overall strategy

It is not a matter for me to determine

Yes

Final decision by the Director Gen-eral of the Department of Infrastructure,
Planning & Natural Resources

Yes

I cannot recall being aware.

If you require any further information please contact me on 9228 3172.

Yours sincerely

Gtfuttet,

Col Gellatly
Director General



